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March 29, 2017

MEMORANDUM

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 27 March 2017 of Regional Director ALLAN S.
BORROMEO of DPWH-XI, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of the Davao City II District
Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM
-MFO 1- National Road Network Services
Network Development - Off-Carriageway
Improvement including drainage- Tertiary

Off-Carriageway Improvement: Shoulder
Paving/Construction - Eden-Tagurano Rd
K1537+575 - K1537+813
K1537+(-)689 - K1537+562

Allocation: Php 20.100 Million
Physical Target: 7,445.00 sq.m.
Unit Cost: Php 2~699.80/sq.m.

JUSTIFICATION:

TO
MFO 1- National Road Network Services
Network Development - Off-Carriageway
Improvement including drainage- Tertiary

Paving of Shoulder with Drainage
Improvement at Eden-Tagurano Rd, Toril
District, Davao City
K1537+(-)689 - K1537+460.090
K1537+804 - K1538+092.070

Allocation: Php 20.100 Million
Physical Target: 6,515.13 sq.m.
Unit Cost: - Php 3,085. 13/sq.m.

\

Modification is requested since tl:lere is a decrease in physical target for Paving of Shoulders (from
7,445.00 sq.m. to 6,515.13 sq.m.) and the changes of station limits due to the activity of the on­
going Construction/Replacement of Eden-Tagurano Demountable Bailey Bridge including Approaches
(K1527+460.09 - K1537+804). These changes are necessary to avoid overlapping of station limits
and construction activity. -

The excess allocation was utilized to repair/rehabilitate (0.576 Lane-km) paved road that was
damaged during the on-going bridge construction since it is necessary to repair the carriageway first
before paving the shoulder. The road should be repair/rehabilitate to avoid accidents in the area.

Attached are the required documents, such as Approved Plan, Approved Program of Works, Form for
the Evaluation of Modification Request (2017, version 2.1.), Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF),
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC), BP 202, and Geo-Tagged pictures.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended for
consideration and approval.

Officer-In-Charge
3.5 IMM/LCAjDSS

Departrrent of PUblic Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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